

ENDUMENI MUNICIPALITY

Minutes of Ward 1 Ward Committee meeting held at the Activity Room, Glencoe Library, Biggar Street, Glencoe on Tuesday, 22 February 2011 at 10:00

Present:

As per attached attendance register.

1. Opening:

The Chairperson, Cllr. P.M. Bisram welcomed everybody present and requested everybody to bow their heads in silent prayer. He thanked the full complement of officials present.

2. Apologies:

None

3. Confirmation of the minutes:

The minutes of the meeting held on 9 September 2010 were proposed by Ms. Sooknanan and seconded by Mr. Maltman.

4. Matters Arising:

None

5. New Matters:

5.1 Electrification of Kwa Thelaphi:

Cllr. Bisram reported that he went to KwaThelaphi where he gave a detailed report-back to the community. The electrification project at Kwa Thelaphi will start in April 2011.

5.2 Transfer of Title Deeds, Housing Rental Stock and Rehabilitation of Houses:

Cllr. Bisram reported that the transfer of Title Deeds is an ongoing process undertaken by Mr. Raj Naidoo with the Agents of Human Settlements and the Deeds Office.

The Chairperson reported that with regard to Housing Rental Stock, a delegation made up of Councillors and Officials went to see the MEC for Human Settlements, Ms. Govender. Progress was made and three officials came: 2 (two) to inspect the houses and 1 (one) to see Mr. Carelse. There is an ongoing inter-action regarding this process and it will be difficult to give a detailed report-back to the community as the process is not finished yet.

With respect to the Rehabilitation of Houses, Cllr. Bisram reported that the costing is being done, thereafter the government will inform us how much they approve and how much has the council to chip-in.

5.3 Stormwater Application:

Mr. Grisdale informed the meeting that he met the DBSA and they said that they will only consider the R1,1million stormwater application from April 2011.

Ms. Sooknanan said that people are complaining about this whenever it is raining.

The Acting Municipal Manager stated that all of us have great sympathy for the people who live there and are affected when it rains. The fact of the matter is that this is a Provincial Function, the municipality can document those houses and maybe send a delegation to the Department of Human Settlements.

5.4 Proposed new Housing Development:

The Acting Municipal Manager stated that he has sent a full report to Council regarding this matter.

5.5 R400 000-00 Ward Funding:

After some discussion, it was

RECOMMENDED

THAT

the Ward 1 R400 000-00 funding be allocated as follows:

1. Grass Cutting	R100 000-00
2. Roads	R 70 000-00
3. Swings	R 12 500-00
4. Slide	R 8 500-00
5. Jungle Gum	R 9 000-00
6. Park: Karellandman	R 25 000-00
7. Jojo Tanks	R 25 000-00
8. Temporary Labour	R 90 000-00 (Stormwater)
9. Bulk Bins	<u>R 60 000-00</u>
Total	R400 000-00

6. Closure :

The Chairperson, Cllr. P.M. Bisram, declared the meeting closed at 11:00.

CHAIRPERSON:

DATE:

